

RE: OESP - Help?

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 30 Nov 2017 07:07:51 -0500

Thank you!

Andrew Teliszewsky
(416) 327 - 3550

From: Rowe, Mary (OPO) <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Nov 29, 2017, 10:43 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: Donelson, Philip (OPO) <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>, Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OESP - Help?

On it.

Mary W. Rowe
Executive Advisor to the Premier
Government of Ontario

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Nov 29, 2017 9:35 PM
To: "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <Mary.Rowe@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <Philip.Donelson@ontario.ca>; "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Subject: OESP - Help?

Good Evening:

Seeking your support to help maintain a spot on the December 11th LRC meeting to properly enact the transition of the Ontario Electricity Support Program to the tax base.

While we have been working through these regulations, the final set is not going to be ready until early next week. Unfortunately, Cabinet Office claims that won't be good enough for their internal deadlines (Thursday, ie. tomorrow), and the risk is real that without proclaiming the provisions of the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act that the program would run out of money and the on-bill support would end in January 2018.

Now, we fully admit that our paperwork is not yet ready, but this is owing to both complexity of legal drafting of regulation as well as a number of other key priorities tracking at the same time. However, the reaction from CO to simply pull this item will have a potentially adverse and significant public relations issue. Can we please maintain tracking of this important item for 11 December LRC or, alternatively, plan another LRC meeting for later in the month?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)